

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

Zürich, 1964-07-15

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Klinik Hirslanden
Zürich

July 15, 1964

Dear Kay, -

I don't seem to have heard from you for the last 76 years. Our "new" prospect for dear old Felix has - I trust - long since vanished into thin air. Never mind, there will be others.

I am enclosing a letter that reached us via Knopff. Somehow that whole "client" strikes me as vaguely amateurish. His "offer" moreover is of course plainly ridiculous. Even so you may perhaps wish to look into the thing which is why I am spending all that money for heavy airmail.

At the Oxford Clinic I've done a great deal of work with Harry Craig whom I found an excellent collaborator. We took the whole script apart, approved upon it scene by scene, and Harry himself will be the first to say that I have been of considerable use. Then, when we had almost finished, Joe Besch called me from Paris and I told him that I wanted an additional 1'000 \$ for this part of the work. The 1'500 \$ I am to be paid after having reviewed the final script have nothing to do with these \$ 1'000. Perhaps you write to Joe stating the above mentioned facts and asking him to send you his check for \$ 1'000 day before yesterday. You are, of course, entitled to your ten percent cut.

I am still rather ill, with a plastercast all around me and certain to have to stay in hospital for at least another 2 months. Well...

As ever yours fondly,

